daitsu

USER MANUAL





PASARELA DE GESTIÓN REMOTA ACCD_GT3

Série

Intelligent Remote Controller GT

Édition

06/23

To Users

Thank you for selecting this product. Before installing the product, please read this instruction manual carefully to know well about the product and use it correctly. In order to install and use the product correctly to reach the expected operational effect, the following instructions are hereby issued:

- (1) The appliance is not intended to be used by the people with physical, sensory or mental handicap or the people without using experience and knowledge (including children), except that they are supervised or guided by a person responsible for their safety when using the appliance. Children should be supervised to ensure that they do not play with the appliance.
- (2) In order to ensure the reliability of product, the unit will consume a little power under standby status to maintain normal communication of system and preheating of refrigerant and lubrication. If the product is not used for a long time, please cut off the power supply; preheat the unit before reusing it.
- (3) Please select the model according to actual using environment, otherwise it may impact the using comfort.
- (4) This product has passed strict inspection and operational tests. In order to prevent damage of unit or impact of normal operation due to improper disassembly and inspection, users are not allowed to disassemble the unit by themselves. Please contact our special maintenance center and operate under the guidance of our personnel if necessary.
- (5) We will bear no responsibility for the personal injury, property loss or damage of equipment due to improper installation and debugging, unnecessary maintenance, non-observance of related national laws, regulations, and industrial standards, violation of any stipulations of this instruction manual, etc.
- (6) When the product is faulted and cannot work, please contact our special maintenance center according to the following points.
 - 1)Content in nameplate of product (model, cooling/heating capacity, product code, ex-factory date).
 - 2) Error status (specifically elaborate the situation after the error occurs).

(7) All the illustrations and information in the instruction manual are only for reference. In order to better meet the customers' demand, our company will improve the product continuously and we have the right to conduct necessary modification at any time due to the reason of sales or production, and will reserve the right of modification without further notification.

Contents

1 Safety Notices (please do abide by it)	1
2 User Notices	1
3 Functions and Parameters	3
3.1 Outline of Functions	3
3.2 Instruction of Parameters	3
4 Integral Components	3
5 Detailed Introduction to Controller	4
5.1 Ports	4
5.2 LED Display	6
5.3 Dial Code	7
6 Applicable Location	9
6.1 Intelligent Remote Eudemon System1	0
6.2 Network Topology	10
7 Product Installation	12
7.1 Product Dimension and Installing Space Dimension of Electory Control Cabinet	tric: 12:
7.2 Communication Connection	13
7.3 Connection of Controller DO Port and Device	22
Attachment A Address of Dial Code	23
Attachment B For the Applicable Models of this Intelligent Remot	e 27
Attachment C TCP/IP Setting	28

1 Safety Notices (please do abide by it)



Warning: please abide by it strictly, otherwise it may cause severe damage to the unit or personal casualty.

Caution: please abide by it strictly, otherwist it may cause light or medium damage to the unit or personal casualty.

It refers to the behavior that must be forbidden! Otherwise it may cause personal casualty or severe damage.

It refers to the behavior that must be abided by! Otherwise it may cause personal injury or property damage.

Warning!

This product cannot be installed in the corruptive or flammable environment or the place with oil or frog (such as kitchen), otherwise the unit cannot work normally or it may shorten the service life of unit, or even cause fire or severe damage. The aforesaid location is suitable to be installed with anti-corruptive or anti-explosive product.

2 User Notices

Distinguished users:

Before installing or using this appliance, please read this instruction manual carefully, and install and use according to the process stipulated in the instruction manual.



(8)Please do install the appliance inside the inapproachable and locked electric control cabinet indoors.

(9)Please install this appliance in the place where is without interference of electromagnetic wave or dust.



(1)Please ensure the specification of the input power supply, otherwise this appliance may cannot work normally or even be damaged.

(2)Please make sure that the equipment is installed in the correct position, otherwise it may cause communication error.

(3)Make sure that the communication wire is connected into the correct interface, otherwise it may cause communication error.

(4)After connecting the wires, please use insulated adhesive tape to protect the wire to prevent oxidation or short circuit.

(5)There is explosion hazard if using wrong batteries, please dispose the waste batteries according to the instruction.

(6)Requirements for normal working environment of Intelligent Remote Controller:

(1) Temperature: $-20 \sim +60$ °C;

Humidity: less than or equal to 85%;

③ It should be installed indoors (it is recommended to install inside the electric control cabinet) and prevent direct sunlight, rain, snow, etc.

(7)All the illustrations in the instruction manual are only for reference.

(8)After the Intelligent Remote Controller is energized, please wait for 6~8 minutes to make the communication between it and the Intelligent Remote Eudemon system becomes stable, and then the software can monitor the units normally.

3 Functions and Parameters

3.1 Outline of Functions

Intelligent Remote Controller(model:ACCD-GT3 works with Intelligent Remote Eudemon system, can achieve monitor and control for the water heater, U-Match and rooftop for using method of Intelligent Remote Eudemon system please see the instruction manual of the software. Intelligent Remote Controller has 5 DO ports (DO1, DO2, DO3, DO4, and DO5), User can define the connection of supporting units of the water heater according to actual needs. (Only applicable for commercial water heater), For example, as to the circulating pump, user side water pump, auxiliary pipe electric heater and other connecting units, their On/Off status can be controlled manually or automatically through the Intelligent Remote Eudemon.

For the applicable models of this Intelligent Remote Controller, please refer to Annex B.

3.2 Instruction of Parameters

3.2.1 Controller Default TCP/IP Parameters

IP address: 192.168.1.150;

Subnet mask: 255.255.255.0;

Default gateway: 192.168.1.1.

Caution: after the TCP/IP parameters are altered, the controller should be

re-energized, then can the altered parameters become valid.

3.2.2 Controller Mac

Controller Mac as the only identity of Intelligent Remote Eudemon system, it can be viewed in the "Equipment Mac" parameters of configuration interface.

4 Integral Components

This appliance includes the following fittings. Please check before installation.

Intelligent Remote Controller(ACCD-GT3)	1set
Instruction Manual	1pcs

5 Detailed Introduction to Controller

5.1 Ports

5.1.1 Sketch Map of Ports



5.1.2 Power Supply

Power input is 100VAC-240VAC, 50/60Hz.

Warning! The protective earthing wire in the power port must be connected,

otherwise it may cause hazard; moreover, when the controller is energized, please do not touch the power input position.



W Note: The power cord should pass through the wire-pressing clamp for fixing. The power cord with the diameter of 3×1.0 mm² is suggested to be used. As show in the figure.

5.1.3 Communication Port



CAN communication port: this communication port is not applicable to this appliance yet.

RS485-1 communication port: connect to the device through two-core communication wire, to achieve the communication between Intelligent Remote Controller and MODBUS Protocol.

RS485-2 communication port: this communication port is not applicable to this appliance yet.

USB and SD card ports: these ports are not applicable to this application yet. **Ethernet port:** this port is to achieve communication between cable wire and Intelligent Remote Eudemon system.

5.1.4 Digital Input/Output



DI1...DI5: not available.

DO1...DO5: to be connected with the supporting units of the water heater and used together with Intelligent Remote Eudemon. They are used to realize auto or manual start/stop (Only applicable for commercial water heater).

Relay output, normally-open contact, passive output; maximum capacity: 250VAC,3A; 30VDC,3A.

DO6: reserved.

5.2 LED Display



The LED indicators shown above are mainly divided into two parts: status indicators (operation, alarm, power) and communication indicators (CAN, RS485, RS2332). The following chart shows the working status of the indicators.

CAN	RX	This appliance does not adopt such LED display.						
CAN	ΤХ	This appliance does not adopt such LED display.						
RS485-1	RX	When Intelligent Remote Controller receives the data of the connected device, it will blink.						
RS485-1	тх	When Intelligent Remote Eudemon sends data to the device connected with Intelligent Remote Controller, it will blink.						
RS232	RX	This appliance does not adopt such LED display.						
RS232	ΤХ	This appliance does not adopt such LED display.						
RS485-2	RX	This appliance does not adopt such LED display.						
RS485-2	ΤХ	This appliance does not adopt such LED display.						
Powe	r	When power supply of Intelligent Remote Controller is normal, it is constantly on.						
Operati	on	When the Intelligent Remote Controller works normally, it flashes.						
Alarm	1	This appliance does not adopt such LED display.						

5.3 Dial Code

Caution! Before using this appliance, please set the dial code for it, otherwise

it cannot operate normally.

Controller dial code setting area consists of address dialer and function dialer.



5.3.1 Sketch Map of Dialer



5.3.2 Address Dialer-set the address for equipment

The address dialer is for setting the equipment address of Intelligent Remote Controller.

Caution! Before using this controller, please set the address dialer of controller first, and the dial code address of the same system network should not be repeated.

Address setting range of Intelligent Remote Controller: 0~254. For specific dial codes please refer to dial code address attachment A: dial code address.

Example for setting address:

Setting method for address 11 is shown as below:



Setting method for address 43 is shown as below:



5.3.3 Address dial code 8 bits –controller resumes to default setting

When the network is not accessible due to website collocated IP address, subnet mask, default gateway, equipment name, etc.of Intelligent Remote Controller are wrong, please dial all the 8 bits address to 1, after all the indicators (except power indicator) flash, resume the dial code and restart the controller, then the ex-factory default information of controller is resumed.



5.3.4 The 7th bit of function dialer – MODBUS bus bar matched resistance setting

The 7th bit of function dialer is used for the setting of MODBUS bus bar matched resistance.

When the controller is needed to with matched resistance in MODBUS bus bar, dial the switch to be with matched resistance.

Setting of dial code for matched resistance is as below:



6 Applicable Location

Applicable location of Intelligent Remote Controller is Intelligent Remote Eudemon System.

6.1 Intelligent Remote Eudemon System

When adopting Intelligent Remote Eudemon System, this controller is used to connect into Intelligent Remote Eudemon System to achieve monitor and control of water heater, U-Match and rooftop unit via Intelligent Remote Eudemon System. Intelligent Remote Eudemon system connects to Intelligent Remote Controller through Ethernet. One Intelligent Remote Eudemon system can connect to 16 Intelligent Remote Controller at most.

6.2 Network Topology

Network topology instructions of water heater:



L1: L1 shown in the figure is Ethernet.

L2: L2 shown in the figure is MODBUS bus bar, which consists of Intelligent Remote Controller and wired controller of water heater. One MODBUS network can connect to 16 wired controllers of water heaters at most.

L3: L3 shown in the figure is communication bus bar of unit, which consists of wired controller of water heater and water heater. One unit network can connect to 16 sets of water heaters at most.

Connectable quantity of Intelligent Remote Controller: one Intelligent Remote Controller can connect to 16 wired controllers of water heaters at most (that is, it can connect to 256 sets of water heaters at most).

Network topology instructions of U-Match and rooftop unit:



L1: L1 shown in the figure is Ethernet.

L3: L3 shown in the figure is MODBUS bus bar, which consists of Intelligent Remote Controller, U-Match and rooftop unit. One MODBUS network can connect to 255 sets of U-Match or rooftop unit at most.

Note: L1 shown in the figure is standard cable wire, L2 and L3 is twisted pair.

7 Product Installation

7.1 Product Dimension and Installing Space Dimension of Electric Control Cabinet

7.1.1 Product Dimension



L×W×H: 266×208×59(mm)

7.1.2 Installing Space of Electric Control Cabinet

Intelligent Remote Controller should be installed in the electric control cabinet, and the controller is hanged with the front face upward, and then use 4 screws to fix. The needed space is shown as below (only for reference).



Warning! Power cord and communication wire of Intelligent Remote Controller must be arranged separately (with the distance over 15cm), otherwise it may cause communication error of Intelligent Remote Controller!

The thin dotted line shown in the figure is communication wire, and heavy line is heavy-current wire. The wires arranged in the figure are only for reference.

7.2 Communication Connection

Intelligent Remote Controller communication system includes:

(1)Communication between Intelligent Remote Controller and Intelligent Remote Eudemon system;

(2)Communication between Intelligent Remote Controller with U-Match, rooftop unit and the wired controller of water heater.

7.2.1 Selection of Material of Communication Wire

(1)Communication wire of Intelligent Remote Controller and Intelligent Remote Eudemon system adopts standard Ethernet communication wire, length of cable wire between controller and router (computer, interchanger, etc.) is not over 80 meters;

(2)Communication cable selection between Intelligent Remote Controller with U-Match, rooftop unit and the wired controller of water heater.

Material type	Communication cable L(m) between Intelligent Remote Controller with U-Match, rooftop unit and the wired controller of water heater.	Wire diameter (mm²)	Material standard	Remark
Light/ general PVC jacket twisted pair (RVVSP)	L≤500	≥2×0.75	IEC 60227-5: 2007	Total communication distance should not be over 500m

7.2.2 Connecting Method of Communication Wire

(1)Communication connection between Intelligent Remote Controller and Intelligent Remote Eudemon system;



(2)Communication connection between Intelligent Remote Controller and wired controller of water heater (one Intelligent Remote Controller can connect to 16 wired controllers of water heaters at most).

QCaution! All the communication wires under the Intelligent Remote Controller must adopt series connection rather than star connection.



(3)Communication connection between Intelligent Remote Controller with U-Match and rooftop unit (255 sets of U-Match or rooftop unit can be connected at most).



7.2.3 Configuration of Communication Connection

(1)Connection of communication wire between Controller and PC:

Sketch map of connection between Intelligent Remote Controller and PC:

1) Adopt intersecting (or parallel) cable wire, Intelligent Remote Controller connects to PC directly.





2) Adopt parallel (or intersecting) cable wire, Intelligent Remote Controller connects to PC via router.



3) Connection of communication wire between Intelligent Remote Controller and air conditioner:

When the controller connects to wired controller of water heater, the BMS communication port (white port) of wired controller of water heater must be connected in, only the middle two cores should be connected. When the controller connects to wired controller of water heater, the controller must be in the head/end of the connection position.



4) Communication wire connection between Intelligent Remote Controller

with U-Match and rooftop unit:

①Network position and matched resistance setting of Intelligent Remote Controller:



2U-Match models/rooftop models (old models, see Annex B):



3 Atlas models/rooftop models (old models, see Annex B):



(2)Configuration of Intelligent Remote Controller:

Step1:firstly, check if the network segment of PC and Intelligent Remote Controller is the same; if not, please revise the network segment of PC according to Annex C.

Step2:after making sure that the network segment of PC and Intelligent Remote Controller is the same, open the browser (IE11 and above version, Firefox or Google), and input the default IP address of Intelligent Remote Controller in the address field: http://192.168.1.150 to enter the configuration interface.

Step3:Input username and password(default user name: config, password: config),Click the red button at the right side to enter configuration page.

		LOGIN	
:	userName		
Ť	password		
		Version 1.0.1	

Step 4:Select corresponding model.

	- Set	up —												
Model	Device IP	Device Info	Server Info											
Select the unit t	ype which should	l be connected to t	the controller											
	⊚ ⊚Roof t	Atlas												
	©Water heater →													
	Host Time: 2	019/04/20 09:14:1	9											
		010/04/00 00141	•											
	Correct Con	troller Time	ö											
	Version	1.0.1												

Step 5:Set IP address, subnet mask and default gateway.

Configurate o		Device		Device in	ook and defaulter
connigulate c	ontro	iiei S IF	gatewa	y.	ask and deldditer
IP	: ;	172	.16	. 195	.216
NetMask	::	255	.255	. 252	.0
GateWay	:]	172	.16	.254	.255

Step 6:Set device name (device ID is not used temporarily).

Model	Device IP Device Info Server Info
View controller's I	MAC, equipped device's name and device's ID
Device ID :	260021
Device Mac :	40:bd:32:08:1c:ae
DeviceName :	Remote Controller



Step 7:Set server IP and port number(Default port number: 6688).

(3)Fault handling

Fault phenomenon	Fault cause	Fault handling
	The network segment of PC and Intelligent Remote Controller is not the same.	please revise the network segment of PC according to Annex C.
The controller, router and	The network wire exceeds 80m.	The communication distance between the controller and the router, as well as the router and the computer, shall be within 80m.
not connected	The network wire connection between the controller and the router, as well as the router and the computer, is abnormal.	Check the conduction of network wire; please refer to "7.2 Communication connection"; and check if the communication connection between the controller and the system software is correct.
The software hasn't arranged	Conflict of controller IP address.	Set the controller IP, which shall be different from each other.
self-detection of the controller information	The controller is still in startup status.	Arrange self-detection in about 6 minutes after energizing the controller: several times of self-detection will proceed with an interval of 2~3 minutes.

Fault phenomenon	Fault cause	Fault handling
	Port number 6688 is taken up.	Refer to the installation steps in the instruction manual of Intelligent Remote Eudemon.
	Firewall of PC is not closed.	Close the firewall of PC and restart the PC.

7.3 Connection of Controller DO Port and Device

(1)The connection between the Controller DO port and the device adopts the active electric control cabinet as shown (Only applicable for commercial water heater) :



(2)The connection between the Controller DO port and the device adopts the passive electric control cabinet as shown (Only applicable for commercial water heater) :



Attachment A Address of Dial Code

		0~3 [,]	1 DI	P ad	ddre	ess	tabl	е		3	2~6	3 D	P a	ddr	ess	tab	e
1	2	З	4	5	6	7	8	addr	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	addr
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	32
1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	33
0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	34
1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	35
0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	4	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	36
1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	5	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	37
0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	6	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	38
1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	7	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	39
0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	8	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	40
1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	9	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	41
0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	10	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	42
1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	11	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	43
0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	12	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	44
1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	13	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	45
0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	14	0	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	46
1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	15	1	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	47
0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	16	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	48
1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	17	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	49
0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	18	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	50
1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	19	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	51
0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	20	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	52
1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	21	1	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	53
0	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	22	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	54
1	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	23	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	55
0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	24	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	56
1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	25	1	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	57
0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	26	0	1	0	1	1	1	0	0	58
1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	27	1	1	0	1	1	1	0	0	59
0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	28	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	60
1	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	29	1	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	61
0	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	30	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	62
1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	31	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	63

	64	4~9	5 DI	P ad	ddre	ss	tab	e		96	6~12	27 D	IP a	nddr	ess	tab	le
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	addr	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	addr
0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	64	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	96
1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	65	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	97
0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	66	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	98
1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	67	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	99
0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	68	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	100
1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	69	1	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	101
0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	70	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	102
1	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	71	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	103
0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	72	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	104
1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	73	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	105
0	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	74	0	1	0	1	0	1	1	0	106
1	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	75	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	0	107
0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	76	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	108
1	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	77	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	109
0	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	78	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	110
1	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	79	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	111
0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	80	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	112
1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	81	1	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	113
0	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	82	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	0	114
1	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	83	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	0	115
0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	84	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	0	116
1	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	85	1	0	1	0	1	1	1	0	117
0	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	86	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	0	118
1	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	87	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	0	119
0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	88	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	120
1	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	89	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	121
0	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	90	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	0	122
1	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	91	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	0	123
0	0	1	1	1	0	1	0	92	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	124
1	0	1	1	1	0	1	0	93	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	125
0	1	1	1	1	0	1	0	94	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	126
1	1	1	1	1	0	1	0	95	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	127

	12	B~1∮	59 C)IP a	add	ress	s tal	ble			16	0~1	91 [DIP	add	res	s tal	ble
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	addr	1	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	addr
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	128		0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	160
1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	129	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	161
0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	130	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	162
1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	131	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	163
0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	132		0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	164
1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	133		1	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	165
0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	134	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	166
1	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	135		1	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	167
0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	136		0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	168
1	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	137		1	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	169
0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	138		0	1	0	1	0	1	0	1	170
1	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	139		1	1	0	1	0	1	0	1	171
0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	140		0	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	172
1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	141		1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	173
0	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	142		0	1	1	1	0	1	0	1	174
1	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	143		1	1	1	1	0	1	0	1	175
0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	144		0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	176
1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	145		1	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	177
0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	146		0	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	178
1	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	147		1	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	179
0	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	148		0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	180
1	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	149		1	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	181
0	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	150		0	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	182
1	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	151		1	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	183
0	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	152		0	0	0	1	1	1	0	1	184
1	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	153		1	0	0	1	1	1	0	1	185
0	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	154		0	1	0	1	1	1	0	1	186
1	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	155		1	1	0	1	1	1	0	1	187
0	0	1	1	1	0	0	1	156	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	1	188
1	0	1	1	1	0	0	1	157	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	0	1	189
0	1	1	1	1	0	0	1	158	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	190
1	1	1	1	1	0	0	1	159	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	191

	192	2~2	23 C	DIP a	addı	ress	s ta	ble			22	4~2	55 I	DIP	add	res	s tal	ble
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	addr		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	addr
0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	192		0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	224
1	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	193		1	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	225
0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	194		0	1	0	0	0	1	1	1	226
1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	195		1	1	0	0	0	1	1	1	227
0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	196		0	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	228
1	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	197		1	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	229
0	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	198		0	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	230
1	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	199		1	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	231
0	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	200		0	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	232
1	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	201		1	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	233
0	1	0	1	0	0	1	1	202		0	1	0	1	0	1	1	1	234
1	1	0	1	0	0	1	1	203		1	1	0	1	0	1	1	1	235
0	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	204		0	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	236
1	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	205		1	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	237
0	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	206		0	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	238
1	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	207		1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	239
0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	208		0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	240
1	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	209		1	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	241
0	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	210		0	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	242
1	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	211		1	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	243
0	0	1	0	1	0	1	1	212		0	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	244
1	0	1	0	1	0	1	1	213		1	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	245
0	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	214		0	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	246
1	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	215		1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	247
0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	216		0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	248
1	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	217		1	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	249
0	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	218		0	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	250
1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	219		1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	251
0	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	220		0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	252
1	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	221	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	253
0	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	222	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	254
1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	223	1									

Attachment C TCP/IP Setting

This text takes Windows 7 as example to demonstrate the setting of TCP/IP.

(1)Set the network connection attribute of local computer.



(2)Select the option of Internet protocol (TCP/IP).

	2	
General		
Connection		
IPv4 Connectiv	ity: No	network access
IPv6 Connectiv	ity: No	network access
Media State:		Enabled
Duration:		00:03:04
Speed:		100.0 Mbps
Activity		
Activity	Sent — 鷆 -	— Receiv <mark>e</mark> d
Activity	Sent — 🗾 - 5,123,070	— Received 58,705,473
Activity Bytes:	Sent — 5,123,070	Received 58,705,473

(3)Set the TCP/IP attribute as shown in the picture (address of network equipment for connecting Controller must be the same as the network address of Controller).

# Ethernet Properties		>
Networking Authentication	-	
Connect using:		
Intel(R) Ethemet Cor	nnection I217-LM	
		Configure
This connection uses the fo	ollowing items:	
Client for Microsof	t Networks	^
 ✓ ▲ Link-Layer Topolo ▲ Microsoft Network ✓ ▲ Microsoft LLDP Press 	ligy Discovery Mapper I/C α Adapter Multiplexor Prot rotocol Oriver	ocol
1		>
×		
Install	Uninstall	Properties
Install Description	Uninstall	Properties
Install Description Transmission Control Pro wide area network proto across diverse interconn	Uninstall ptocol/Internet Protocol. col that provides commun rected networks.	Properties The default nication
Install Description Transmission Control Pro wide area network proto across diverse interconn	Uninstall ptocol/Internet Protocol. col that provides commun rected networks.	Properties The default nication

iew your active networks							
Unidentified network Public network	Access type: No network access Connections: Q Ethernet						
hange your networking settings							
Set up a new connection or netw Set up a broadband, dial-up, or V	ork PN connection; or set up a router or access point.						
Troubleshoot problems Diagnose and repair network pro	Ethernet Properties	×	Internet Protocol Version 4 (TCP/IPv4) Properties				
	Networking Authentication		General				
	Connect using: Intel(R) Ethemet Connection I217-LM		You can get IP settings assigned au this capability. Otherwise, you need for the appropriate IP settings.	tomatically if your network support I to ask your network administrator	ts ·		
	Configure This connection uses the following items:	e	Obtain an IP address automatically				
	Client for Microsoft Networks	^	Use the following IP address: IP address:	172 . 16 . 107 . 10			
	Gos Packet Scheduler Anternet Protocol Version 4 (TCP/IPv4) Anternet Protocol Versi 4 (TCP/IPv4		Subnet mask: Default gateway:	255.255.0.0 172.16.96.254			
	A. Microsoft Network Adapter Multiplexor Protocol A. Microsoft LLDP Protocol Driver	~	Obtain DNS server address aut	tomatically			
	<	>	Use the following DNS server a	addresses:			
	Install Uninstall Propertie	5	Preferred DNS server:	10 . 1 . 1 . 223			
	Transmission Control Protocol/Internet Protocol. The defau	t	Alternate DNS server:				
	wide area network protocol that provides communication across diverse interconnected networks.		Validate settings upon exit	Advanced			
				OK Can	cel		
	OK	Cancel					

(4)There is no need to set the DNS server separately, you can keep the default setting.

(5)Click "Confirm", the setting is done.

daitsu



Eurofred S.A. Marqués de Sentmenat 97 08029 Barcelona www.eurofred.es